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INTERNATIONAL INTERGROUP RELATIONS

Council Member Wendell Foster, Chair

INT. NO. 982

By: The Speaker (Council Member                  



Vallone) also Council Members 

Foster, Koslowitz, Marshall, O’Donovan, Povman, Boyland Abel and Golden.

TITLE:
In relation to a street name, St. Rocco’s Place, Borough of Queens

INTENT:
This legislation would add, through the posting of an additional sign, the name “St. Rocco’s Place” at the southwest corner of 37th Street and 28th Avenue.

COMMENT:


The following background information was supplied by the “Societa Gioventu Quagliettana” organization of Astoria, New York, at whose request this name change is being considered.


‘Societa Gioventu Quagliettana’ was founded in New York City in 1911 by the first immigrants to arrive here, from Quaglietta, Avellino, Italy, in search of a better life for their families. Since that time many others have followed and today in the Astoria area there are about 400 families whose origins are traced back to Quaglietta. Many others have moved to various parts of Queens County, Long Island, Westchester, New Jersey and Connecticut. The organization whose name translates into English as “The Young Society of Quaglietta” was founded to ensure that these immigrants maintained their cultural and religious ties to their homeland.


Today, though many have fully realized their original dreams and objectives and are well integrated into the fabric of American life, the “Quagliettanas” have not forgotten their traditions, culture and religion. Quaglietta is small by any measure, but the devotion its people have for the town’s Patron Saint, Rocco, is enormous. Even though almost a century has passed since the first immigrant from Quaglietta came to America, their faith and devotion to Saint Rocco remains as strong as ever. St. Rocco, French by birth, was born in Montpellier to a very wealthy family. As a young man he gave up his wealth and family status and immigrated to Italy during Europe’s siege of the “Black Plague”, in the fourteenth century. Between 1348 and 1350 it is estimated that one third to one half of Europe’s population was destroyed by the plague. It was reported that St. Rocco helped to feed and clean many afflicted with disease and, eventually, became infected himself. He returned to his native Montpellier and died there.


The people of Quaglietta who came to America have kept alive their faith, devotion and rich traditions, especially through their devotion to Saint Rocco. Each year, on August 16, descendants residing in New York’s metropolitan area gather at “Societa Gioventu Quagliettana” House, located at 37-04 28th Avenue in Astoria, to pay homage and celebrate their Protector/Patron Saint Rocco. The organization has therefore requested that the nearby southwest corner of 37th Street and 28th Avenue, be named “St. Rocco’s Place” in honor of their patron.


This local law will take effect immediately. 

UPDATE:
On November 9, 2001 Int. No. 982 was adopted by the Committee on Parks, Recreation, Cultural Affairs and International  Intergroup Relations by a vote of 7:0:0.
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